Luis Marinez

Chicago, IL 60638 Imarinez@csu.edu +1 773 543 2706

Background in sales, customer service, and working as part of a team to assist patients. Experienced with handling challenging situations in order to make a difference in people's lives. I enjoy staying current on medical trends and look forward to proving the best care for my future patients. For my own experienced, I volunteered at a pediatric clinic to expose myself in any type of way on how to interact with patients. For my clinical rotations, I sent majority of time in the step down unit, medical surgical unit, and intensive care unit as I dedicate my future specialty in. My nursing career has brought me enough experience to be floated to different types of units indeed of help. My goal is to truly continue to grow overall as a registered nurse and dedicate my skills to help others.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Loyola Medical Center - Maywood, IL February 2021 to Present

- Perform admission assessments for patients admitted from the Emergency Room.
- · Requesting and analyzing labs and radiology.
- Responding and performing well to a patient undergoing a rapid response/code blue.
- Adept at prioritizing care for patients and prescribed medications.
- Delegating appropriate assignments to staff.
- Training/orienting new staff to the unit.

Registered Nurse

Burbank Rehabilitation Center - Burbank, IL November 2020 to January 2022

- Taking vital signs, giving medications, performing assessments, and overseeing patient treatment plans.
- · Requesting and analyzing labs and radiology
- Working under a high patient ratio
- Monitor and perform on patients with critical care such as vents, g-tubes, LVADS, tracheotomy, and dialysis on a daily basis
- Consulting with nurse supervisors and physicians to determine best treatment plans for patients
- Directing and supervising the care of other healthcare professionals, including licensed practical nurses and certified nurse assistants

Shift Supervisor

BURLINGTON COAT FACTORY - Burbank, IL July 2015 to December 2020

- Direct cashier coverage and customer flow at the front of lines to ensure efficient service
- Assist management team in communicating promotions and company updates

- Monitor and validate returns, exchanges, check authorizations, voids, and other transactions
- Support training for associates in the areas of customer service and company standards, policies and procedures
- Perform other tasks as assigned by manager from time-to-time

St. Bernard Hospital September 2018 to September 2019

Volunteer

FGM Pediatrics - North Riverside, IL March 2017 to May 2017

Cashier

KOHLS DEPARTMENT STORE - Hodgkins, IL November 2014 to January 2015

Provided cash handling services and assisted with department fitting rooms recovery and sales floor returns in accordance with merchandising standards

- Adhered to Company merchandise presentation directives and standards for incoming truck freight and replenishing the sales floor
- Arranged merchandise on fixtures and maintains non-promotional signs on the sales floor according to Company standards
- Resolved ad issues as needed by changing signs to reflect current sale price
- Assisted in the maintenance of company stockroom and organizational guidelines by following best practices

Greeter

HAUNTED TRAILS AMUSEMENT PARK - Burbank, IL October 2013 to November 2013

- · Greeted customers and coordinated activities of dining room to provide fast and courteous service
- Scheduled party reservations and set-up events for special occasions

SKILLS/OTHER

- Computer: Microsoft Outlook, Word, Excel, and PowerPoint platforms
- Languages: Bi-Lingual, English and Spanish

Education

Bachelors of Science in Nursing with Honors

CHICAGO STATE UNIVERSITY - Chicago, IL

2020

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: August 2022

State: IL

Skills

- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospice Care

Certifications and Licenses

Basic Life Support (BLS)

ACLS Certification